
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES   

Engineering and Capital Projects Division 
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MEMORANDUM 
Date:  October 18, 2017 

To: Ina Chandler, Arlington County FOIA Officer   

From: Pia Inglis, Interior Designer & Space 

Management Supervisor, FD&C, Rami Natour, 

FMB, DES 

  

Cc: Michelle Congdon, Principal Planner of Strategic 

Studies, FD&C, DES  

  

Re:       In response to the FOIA request from Joseph Morell regarding Fire station 1 

 
The purpose of this memo is to respond to the FOIA request from Joseph Morell regarding the 
cost for the kitchen renovation (2012) and bay door replacement (2016) at Fire station 1 on 500 
S Glebe road. 
 
Kitchen Renovation: $68,385 
Included: 
Demolition, installation of custom counter and stainless steel kitchen cabinets with 2 sinks, dish 
washer, an L-shaped island and a pot rack; associated mechanical, electrical, plumbing and 
permitting; replacement appliances, gas range, refrigerators/freezers, ice machine, water 
filtration and disposal. 
 
Bay Door Replacement: $300,000 
Included: 
Bay doors removal and installation along with MEP modifications that were needed to allow 
for the new doors to be installed. 
 


